From: Don Hughes 11

To: Jae Lim

Cc: Don Hughes 11

Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20190212-00096 (Call Sign: E030340)
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 11:40:30 AM

Dear Jae Lim,

Thank you for the mail. This is a fly-away antenna. When we use it, we build it, break it down, and
move to the next location. A mobile dish.

Please call me if you need further information.
Thanks and very kind regards,
Don Hughes

International Media Services Inc.

Main: + 1310586 9743

Cell: +13104635504

JPN:  +81904131 1517

E-mail: don@internationalmediaservices.com
URL: www.internationalmediaservices.com
URL: www.imsoccer.tv

URL: www.imsports.media

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 7:37 AM

To: Don Hughes Il <don@internationalmediaservices.com>
Subject: SES-RWL-20190212-00096 (Call Sign: E030340)

Hi Donald L Hughes I,

| would like to check with you if this is a fixed earth station and if it is, please provide your site
address and coordinates.

Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899


mailto:don@internationalmediaservices.com
mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov
mailto:don@internationalmediaservices.com
mailto:don@internationalmediaservices.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.internationalmediaservices.com_&d=DwMFAg&c=y0h0omCe0jAUGr4gAQ02Fw&r=9WE5FdN4KYt8HALV73xk3w&m=q7oVKgICZ4Nvy6d2L7gCpfSO-oQJwI0e8cG3XrLgxAw&s=oW_BzeP2FSEOauMJbbMCI-sEevqbY5wDjNyTxGImSaw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.imsports.media_&d=DwMFAg&c=y0h0omCe0jAUGr4gAQ02Fw&r=9WE5FdN4KYt8HALV73xk3w&m=q7oVKgICZ4Nvy6d2L7gCpfSO-oQJwI0e8cG3XrLgxAw&s=whWmy5Mr6eQct2-nKqdFzlmFwEikmF2cE95GPtHxK8Q&e=

